
From: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Sent: 23 September 2022 12:18 
To: Licensing HF: H&F  
Subject: FW: Six80 - 678 - 680 Fulham Road London SW6 5SA:- Reference: 2022/01251/LAPR 
 

Hi Licensing 
 
On the basis of Howard having agreed to the conditions below, noise and nuisance 
withdraw their representation. 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
 
From: Howard Thacker  
Sent: 16 September 2022 07:57 
To: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Subject: RE: Six80 - 678 - 680 Fulham Road London SW6 5SA:- Reference: 2022/01251/LAPR 
 
Thanks, James. 
 
That’s fine, thanks 
 
Howard Thacker 

Managing Director 

 
From: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Sent: 15 September 2022 17:26 
To: Howard Thacker  
Subject: RE: Six80 - 678 - 680 Fulham Road London SW6 5SA:- Reference: 2022/01251/LAPR 
 

Thanks Howard 
 
Ideally we’d like doors and windows closed during live music events at anytime, 
however we can’t enforce this through condition before 11 against the licensing act, 
so essentially it is refereeing to after 11pm. 
 
If you can confirm thats ok then we shall advise licensing that these conditions are 
agreed. 
 
Thanks 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
 
From: Howard Thacker  
Sent: 15 September 2022 11:02 
To: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Subject: RE: Six80 - 678 - 680 Fulham Road London SW6 5SA:- Reference: 2022/01251/LAPR 
 
Thanks, James, that’s fine. 
 



Can you just clarify, for the uninitiated, the definition of regulated entertainment? I am working on 
the assumption this effectively means doors are to be kept closed after 11 pm? 
 
Kind regards 
Howard Thacker 

Managing Director 

 
From: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Sent: 15 September 2022 09:16 
To: Howard Thacker  
Subject: RE: Six80 - 678 - 680 Fulham Road London SW6 5SA:- Reference: 2022/01251/LAPR 
 

Thanks Howard 
 
Apologies, I clearly did that in a rush! Please see below. Could you confirm your 
acceptance? 
 

1) All external doors and windows shall be kept closed at all times during the 
provision of regulated entertainment, save during access and egress. 

 
2) A responsible member of staff shall carry out proactive noise assessments 

outside the premises at the boundary of the nearest residential property 
periodically during the provision of regulated entertainment and take any 
necessary remedial action. 
 

3) A written record of proactive external noise assessments and, where 
applicable, remedial actions taken shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days 
from the date of the last entry in the record and this record shall be available 
for inspection on demand by authorised Council officers at all times the 
premises are open. 
 

4) All stereo / television or other audio equipment including wall-mounted and / 
or free-standing / portable speakers shall be mounted on anti-vibration 
mountings / pads, as appropriate, to prevent vibration transmission of sound 
energy to adjoining properties. 

 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
 
From: Howard Thacker  
Sent: 13 September 2022 17:27 
To: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Subject: RE: Six80 - 678 - 680 Fulham Road London SW6 5SA:- Reference: 2022/01251/LAPR 
 
Dear James 
 
Thank you for the note, we are comfortable with the proposed conditions on the basis of our 
discussion.  
 
IE:  

1. The doors will be closed (other than for entry and exit) after 11pm. 



2. Speakers etc will be wall mounted on noise isolation brackets. 
 
Kind regards 
Howard Thacker 

Managing Director 

 
From: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Sent: 13 September 2022 17:12 
To:  
Subject: RE: Six80 - 678 - 680 Fulham Road London SW6 5SA:- Reference: 2022/01251/LAPR 
 

Hi Howard 
 
Further to our conversation just now, please see below the additional conditions as 
discussed.  Again apologies for raising these late in the consultation period.  As I 
mentioned we shall though issue a holding representation to the licensing team for 
now just to give you an opportunity to review the wording and come back to us. 
 
Thanks 
 
All external doors and windows shall be kept closed [at all times] after [insert times] 
during the provision of regulated entertainment, save during access and egress. 
 
A responsible member of staff shall carry out proactive noise assessments outside 
the premises at the boundary of the nearest residential property at least once an 
hour during the provision of regulated entertainment and take any necessary 
remedial action. 
 
A written record of proactive external noise assessments and, where applicable, 
remedial actions taken shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days from the date of the 
last entry in the record and this record shall be available for inspection on demand by 
authorised Council officers at all times the premises are open. 
 
There shall be no stereo / television or other audio equipment speakers mounted on 
the [walls] [ceiling] of the premises to prevent vibration transmission of sound energy 
to adjoining properties. 
 
 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
 


